
Mr Daniien Grehan 

Engineers 
on behalf of 
1 obin Patrick J.Tobin 6r Company Limited..? 
Dublin Block 10-3 
B 1 a n c Iia I-d s I o \v I 1 C o I-po ra t e Park 
Dublin 15 

iOperations Director- Tobiil Consulting 

-. 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireocht urn Choomhnli Cornhshnoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T: +353 53 91 60600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

I S  January,  201 2 Reg. No W0223-0 1 

Re: Technical Amendment to a Waste Licence in [lie name of Fingal Countv Council. for a facilitv at 
Kilshane Cross Recycling Park, Newtown (To\\~iiland):KilsIi~itie Cross, Dublin 15, 

Dear Wlr Grehan, 
. .  

I wish to i n l o r n i  you tliat tlie Agency has technically amenclecl tlie above  licence unciei- Section 42(13) I 
of tlie Waste Manapiient LICK 

Please f i n c l  enclosed a copy o f a  formal Technical ~\menclment \diicli \\;as forwarcled to the above  
licensee. The Technical Amekhient should be  read in coiijunction \\(it11 the existing Waste Licence 
Reg. No. WO223-0 I 

I f  yo~t  have any  further queries please clontact 'I'liomas Seston who can be contacted ill the I'ollo\ving 
t e I e phone ii U i i i  bel- 

Y O L I ~ S  si merely, .  

Programme Of d - 
.Joe Reilly 

Office of Climate Cliange: Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 
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An Ghniamhoireochl urn Chaomhnli Comhshooil 

Mr Pat Dohei-ty 
15a Main St 
B 1 ac h o c  k 
County Dublin , -  

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, h e  

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Reg. No.  WO223-01 

Re: Notice in accordance with Section 34(2) of the Waste Management Licensing 
Regulations reriarding a Technical/Clerical Aniendmeiit to a Waste Licence in tlie 
name of Fingal Countv'Council. for a facility at Kilshane Cross Recycling Park. 
Newtown (Townland). Kilshane Cross, Dublin 15. 

Dear Mr Doherty 

The Agency has technically amended waste licence Reg No.WO223-0 I on 17"' 
January, 20 1 2.  

Please find enclosed a copy of the foi-mal Technical Amenclment which was issued to 
the above licensee. The Technical Amendment should be read i n  cotijutiction with the 
existing Waste Licence Reg. No. WO223-01. 

If you have a n y  further queries please contact Thomas Sexton who can be contactcd at 
tlie following telephone number 0 I 2680 I00 

Yo U rs si lice re I y, 

Prograinine Officer 
Office of Climate, 5tcenstng s( Resource Use 

Encl. 

Ilncument I 


